
























































































































281408 

ZAZZALI, FAGELLA, NOWAK, KLEINBAUM & FRIEDMAN 
 A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
  ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
ANDREW F. ZAZZALI (1899-1969) 570 BROAD STREET, SUITE 1402 
 NEWARK, N.J. 07102     JAMES R. ZAZZALI, JR. 
ANDREW F. ZAZZALI, JR. Telephone:  (973) 623-1822 CRAIG A. LONG** 
ROBERT A. FAGELLA** Telecopier: (973) 623-2209 RAYMOND M. BALDINO** 
KENNETH I. NOWAK*** ALBERT J. LEONARDO** 
RICHARD A. FRIEDMAN ___________________ SHEILA MURUGAN** 
PAUL L. KLEINBAUM* 150 West State Street JACINDA CHEN** 
EDWARD H. O’HARE* Trenton, New Jersey  08608  
COLIN M. LYNCH** Telephone: (609) 392-8172  
SIDNEY H. LEHMANN (1945-2012) Telecopier (609) 392-8933 COUNSEL 
  KATHLEEN NAPRSTEK CERISANO 
OF COUNSEL www.zazzali-law.com JASON E. SOKOLOWSKI 
JAMES R. ZAZZALI***  DANIEL GEDDES‡‡ 
   
*Also admitted Pennsylvania Please Reply to Newark  
**Also admitted New York 
 ***Also admitted New York & D.C. 
‡‡Workers Compensation Law Attorney 
 

March 24, 2022 
 
 
VIA EMAIL ONLY ltaylor@floriolaw.com 
Lester E. Taylor, III, Esq. 
Florio Perrucci Steinhardt Cappelli Tipton & Taylor LLC 
430 Mountain Avenue, Suite 103 
New Providence, NJ 07974 
 
 Re: Township of Irvington and IAFF Local 2004 – Insurance Premium Rates 
 
Dear Mr. Taylor: 
 

As you know, we represent Local 2004.  Recently, the Township increased the 
employees’ contributions for insurance.  Please provide us with the premium rates for each level 
of insurance for the HMO and PPO plans provided by the Township.  Also, please send a copy of 
the calculations that were done to determine the Insured Equivalent Premium and/or COBRA 
rates for the Township’s self-insured plan for the current and prior plan years. 
 

Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 
      Paul L. Kleinbaum 
      Paul L. Kleinbaum 
 
PLK:sl 
cc: Jordynn E. Jackson, Esq. (via email only) 

Michael Scott (via email only) 
 
50042-003 

http://www.zazzali-law.com/
mailto:ltaylor@floriolaw.com


 
 
From: Paul Kleinbaum  
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 10:07 AM 
To: 'Lester Taylor' <ltaylor@floriolaw.com>; Sue Loveland <sloveland@zazzali-law.com> 
Cc: Jordynn Jackson <JJackson@floriolaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Township of Irvington and IAFF Local 2004 – Insurance Premium Rates 
 
Lester, 
Please let me know if the township will  provide this information.  Thank 
you.   Paul 
 
 

 
 
Paul L. Kleinbaum, Esq. 
Zazzali, Fagella, Nowak, Kleinbaum & Friedman 
570 Broad Street, Suite 1402 
Newark, New Jersey  07102 
Telephone:  973.623.1822, ext. 104 
Facsimile:  973.623.2209 
Email:  pkleinbaum@zazzali-law.com 
Website:  www.zazzali-law.com 
 
_____________________________ 
This transmission is intended by the sender and proper recipient(s) to be confidential, intended only for 
the proper recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt 
from disclosure under applicable law.  If you are not the intended recipient(s) you are notified that the 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited.  If you receive this message 
in error, or are not the proper recipient(s), please notify the sender at either the email address or 
telephone number above and delete this email from your computer. Receipt by anyone other than the 
proper recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney-client, work product, or other applicable 
privilege.  Thank you. 
 
Unless expressly stated to the contrary herein, (a) Nothing contained in this message was intended or 
written to be used, can be used, nor may be relied upon or used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of 
avoiding penalties that could be imposed upon the taxpayer under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, 
as amended; and (b) Any written statement contained herein relating to any federal tax transaction or 
issue may not be used by any individual or entity to recommend or support the promotion or marketing 
of any such transaction or issue. 
 
From: Lester Taylor <ltaylor@floriolaw.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 6:40 PM 

mailto:ltaylor@floriolaw.com
mailto:sloveland@zazzali-law.com
mailto:JJackson@floriolaw.com
mailto:pkleinbaum@zazzali-law.com
http://www.zazzali-law.com/
mailto:ltaylor@floriolaw.com


To: Sue Loveland <sloveland@zazzali-law.com> 
Cc: Jordynn Jackson <JJackson@floriolaw.com>; Paul Kleinbaum <pkleinbaum@zazzali-law.com> 
Subject: RE: Township of Irvington and IAFF Local 2004 – Insurance Premium Rates 
 
Received.  We will review and respond asap. 
 
Thx  
 
Lester E. Taylor, Esq. 
Florio Perrucci Steinhardt Cappelli Tipton and Taylor LLC 
430 Mountain Avenue, Suite 103 
New Providence, NJ 07974 
Direct Dial: 201.373.8935 
Office: 201.843.5858 
Cell: 973.583.9906  
Fax: 201.843.2032 
Email: ltaylor@floriolaw.com      
Web: www.floriolaw.com   
Bio: www.floriolaw.com/attorneys/lestertaylor  
  
STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission including any 
attached documentation is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify Florio Perrucci Steinhardt Cappelli Tipton & Taylor 
LLC immediately by replying to this e-mail. Please delete all copies of this message and any attachments 
immediately. 
 
From: Sue Loveland <sloveland@zazzali-law.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 4:01 PM 
To: Lester Taylor <ltaylor@floriolaw.com> 
Cc: Jordynn Jackson <JJackson@floriolaw.com>; Paul Kleinbaum <pkleinbaum@zazzali-law.com> 
Subject: Township of Irvington and IAFF Local 2004 – Insurance Premium Rates 
 
Dear Mr. Taylor: 
 
The attached correspondence is being sent on behalf of Paul Kleinbaum. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Sue Loveland, Legal Assistant 

mailto:sloveland@zazzali-law.com
mailto:JJackson@floriolaw.com
mailto:pkleinbaum@zazzali-law.com
mailto:ltaylor@floriolaw.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.floriolaw.com&c=E,1,XjWML59AGPyenl-IYS6OX7YfEEC4b22FuQKxccCBoJsdqBNb54UFEGguc7nHCRumFhr-ONdNeMIfeETbBymSzIN3wPu9AqgZtdvcdQqDkT92gAKNoGe50A,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.floriolaw.com%2fattorneys%2flestertaylor&c=E,1,AR40Rjza1SLDOHBfU578geM4M1yiyFXB1y5HYsLCGNS1a3rivhOnS5bizNfgrfpmW3owK2G-msLAKAxXg-iRtW_dT8ltNBtN5II0Adp6_DBVB5E,&typo=1
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mailto:pkleinbaum@zazzali-law.com


Zazzali, Fagella, Nowak, Kleinbaum & Friedman 
570 Broad Street, Suite 1402 
Newark, New Jersey  07102 
Telephone:  973.623.1822 
Facsimile:  973.623.2209 
Email:  sloveland@zazzali-law.com 
 

 
 

 
 
STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission including any 
attached documentation is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify Florio Perrucci Steinhardt Cappelli Tipton & Taylor 
LLC immediately by replying to this e-mail. Please delete all copies of this message and any attachments 
immediately. 

 
 
 

mailto:sloveland@zazzali-law.com
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ZAZZALI, FAGELLA, NOWAK, KLEINBAUM & FRIEDMAN 
 A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
  ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
ANDREW F. ZAZZALI (1899-1969) 570 BROAD STREET, SUITE 1402 
 NEWARK, N.J. 07102     JAMES R. ZAZZALI, JR. 
ANDREW F. ZAZZALI, JR. Telephone:  (973) 623-1822 CRAIG A. LONG** 
ROBERT A. FAGELLA** Telecopier: (973) 623-2209 RAYMOND M. BALDINO** 
KENNETH I. NOWAK*** ALBERT J. LEONARDO** 
RICHARD A. FRIEDMAN ___________________ SHEILA MURUGAN** 
PAUL L. KLEINBAUM* 150 West State Street JACINDA CHEN** 
EDWARD H. O’HARE* Trenton, New Jersey  08608  
COLIN M. LYNCH** Telephone: (609) 392-8172  
SIDNEY H. LEHMANN (1945-2012) Telecopier (609) 392-8933 COUNSEL 
  KATHLEEN NAPRSTEK CERISANO 
OF COUNSEL www.zazzali-law.com JASON E. SOKOLOWSKI 
JAMES R. ZAZZALI***  DANIEL GEDDES‡‡ 
   
*Also admitted Pennsylvania Please Reply to Newark  
**Also admitted New York 
 ***Also admitted New York & D.C. 
‡‡Workers Compensation Law Attorney 
 

April 22, 2022 
 
 
VIA EMAIL ONLY ltaylor@floriolaw.com 
Lester E. Taylor, III, Esq. 
Florio Perrucci Steinhardt Cappelli Tipton & Taylor LLC 
430 Mountain Avenue, Suite 103 
New Providence, NJ 07974 
 
 Re: Township of Irvington and IAFF Local 2004 – Request for Information 
 
Dear Lester: 
 

By letter dated March 24, 2022, I requested information concerning the premium rates for 
various health insurance plans and the calculations for the Insured Equivalent Premium and/or 
COBRA rates for the current year and the previous year.  A copy is attached for your 
convenience.   By email dated April 12, 2022, I followed up with a reminder when I had not 
received the information.  To date, we have not received the information or any indication if, or 
when, the information would be provided.  Please provide the requested information by 
Wednesday, April 27, 2022.  Thank you. 

 
Very truly yours, 

      Paul L. Kleinbaum 
      Paul L. Kleinbaum 
 
Enclosure 
PLK:sl 
cc: Jordynn E. Jackson, Esq. (via email only) 

Michael Scott (via email only) 
 
50042-003 

http://www.zazzali-law.com/
mailto:ltaylor@floriolaw.com
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ZAZZALI, FAGELLA, NOWAK, KLEINBAUM & FRIEDMAN 
 A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
  ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
ANDREW F. ZAZZALI (1899-1969) 570 BROAD STREET, SUITE 1402 
 NEWARK, N.J. 07102     JAMES R. ZAZZALI, JR. 
ANDREW F. ZAZZALI, JR. Telephone:  (973) 623-1822 CRAIG A. LONG** 
ROBERT A. FAGELLA** Telecopier: (973) 623-2209 RAYMOND M. BALDINO** 
KENNETH I. NOWAK*** ALBERT J. LEONARDO** 
RICHARD A. FRIEDMAN ___________________ SHEILA MURUGAN** 
PAUL L. KLEINBAUM* 150 West State Street JACINDA CHEN** 
EDWARD H. O’HARE* Trenton, New Jersey  08608  
COLIN M. LYNCH** Telephone: (609) 392-8172  
SIDNEY H. LEHMANN (1945-2012) Telecopier (609) 392-8933 COUNSEL 
  KATHLEEN NAPRSTEK CERISANO 
OF COUNSEL www.zazzali-law.com JASON E. SOKOLOWSKI 
JAMES R. ZAZZALI***  DANIEL GEDDES‡‡ 
   
*Also admitted Pennsylvania Please Reply to Newark  
**Also admitted New York 
 ***Also admitted New York & D.C. 
‡‡Workers Compensation Law Attorney 
 

March 24, 2022 
 
 
VIA EMAIL ONLY ltaylor@floriolaw.com 
Lester E. Taylor, III, Esq. 
Florio Perrucci Steinhardt Cappelli Tipton & Taylor LLC 
430 Mountain Avenue, Suite 103 
New Providence, NJ 07974 
 
 Re: Township of Irvington and IAFF Local 2004 – Insurance Premium Rates 
 
Dear Mr. Taylor: 
 

As you know, we represent Local 2004.  Recently, the Township increased the 
employees’ contributions for insurance.  Please provide us with the premium rates for each level 
of insurance for the HMO and PPO plans provided by the Township.  Also, please send a copy of 
the calculations that were done to determine the Insured Equivalent Premium and/or COBRA 
rates for the Township’s self-insured plan for the current and prior plan years. 
 

Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 
      Paul L. Kleinbaum 
      Paul L. Kleinbaum 
 
PLK:sl 
cc: Jordynn E. Jackson, Esq. (via email only) 

Michael Scott (via email only) 
 
50042-003 

http://www.zazzali-law.com/
mailto:ltaylor@floriolaw.com
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